

CL and SM Edge Behaviour Drafts

Tom Taylor + lots of people

Status

- Interim submission covered comments received before IESG review except for O & M
- Have latter partly written, should finish
- Protocol issue is new, appear to need a solution
- Some effect on O & M discussion

Way Forward?

- Tom T to submit O & M discussion within next couple of weeks
- Key question: does protocol solution have to be done before these docs can move forward?
 - If so, does it have to be in the documents or just incorporated by reference?